
Library Board

Monday, June 20, 2022
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Tanya Hansen, President
Sara White, Vice President
Benjamin Boeselager, Secretary
Maria Lopez 
Edward Meedel 
Kelli Arens
Jaime Parr

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of May 16, 2022

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - May 24, 2022 and June 14, 2022

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 1 / 39



9. Call to Action for This Month's Meeting

10. Discussion - Library Going Fine Free

11. Police Substation Announcement

12. First Amendment Audit Discussion

13. United for Libraries Virtual Conference 

14. Announcement of New Library Board Members

15. Vote on Officers

16. Thank You to Outgoing Library Board Members

17. Next Meeting

18. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 2 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 3 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of May 16, 2022

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 4 / 39



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

May 16, 2022

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, May 16, 2022.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on March 
12, 2022.  A quorum present, President Tanya Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The following 
members were present: Ed Meedel, Jaime Parr, Sara White, Kelli Arens, Ben Boeselager and Maria Lopez.  
Celine Swan and Vaughn Minton were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Tanya Hansen.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Maria Lopez, carried unanimously to accept for filing 
the Minutes of the April 18, 2022 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Maria Lopez, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the March 2022 Financial Reports.
  
Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Ed Meedel, seconded by Maria Lopez, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the April 26, 2022 and May 10, 2022 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Kelli Arens, seconded by Ed Meedel, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Director’s Report.

Board Communications and Committee Reports:  Nothing to report at this time.

Planning for Strategic Plan:  The Strategic Plan has been finalized and was passed out to the board.

Police Substation:  Celine gave an update on the progress of the Police Substation and working on a corporate 
sponsorship possible from JBS Swift with Leigh from the Foundation and Libby from the city, and Captain 
Duering GIPD with this on the list.

Call To Action For Each Month’s Meeting:  Go Big Give reminder for the Library Board to share.  Keep the 
discussion on FTE’s going to encourage people to contact the City Council.

Board Approval for Reinstatement:  Curtis Wright did not show.

Discussion and approval needed on Library and Archives Opt-Out Form:  The Copyright Alternative in Small-
Claims Enforcement Act of 2020 allows a library or archives that does not wish to participate in proceedings 
before the Copyright Claims Board to preemptively opt out of such proceedings.  Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded 
by Ben Boeselager, carried unanimously to accept for filing the Library and Archives Opt-Out Form.

Discussion for library possibly going fine free:  The board is discussing going fine free.  They will discuss further 
at the June meeting.

Next Meeting: Monday June 20, 2022 at 5:15 pm

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 5 / 39



2

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Ben Boeselager, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 6 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 7 / 39



05/20/2022 09:00 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2022

FOR 2022 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  7 TO 2022  7

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500 -27,500.00  .00  .00  .00  100.0%
74360 FEDERAL GRANTS -17,000 -17,000  .00  .00  .00 -17,000.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107  .00  .00  .00 -7,107.00  .0%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -6,301.50 -855.69  .00 -4,698.50  57.3%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -4,424.64 -439.13  .00 -5,575.36  44.2%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -2,741.94 -160.00  .00 -2,758.06  49.9%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -6,032.16  .00  .00  3,532.16  241.3%

TOTAL LIBRARY -80,607 -80,607 -47,000.24 -1,454.82  .00 -33,606.76  58.3%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -80,607 -80,607 -47,000.24 -1,454.82  .00 -33,606.76  58.3%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 8 / 39



05/20/2022 09:03 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2022

FOR 2022 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  7 TO 2022  7

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,023,394  1,023,394  586,730.29  108,785.56  .00  436,663.71  57.3%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  217.52  14.94  .00 -217.52  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  78,290  78,290  41,653.62  7,901.02  .00  36,636.38  53.2%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  199,551  199,551  100,398.54  14,553.98  .00  99,152.46  50.3%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,492  2,492  1,148.20  158.80  .00  1,343.80  46.1%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,826  2,826  1,411.46  200.49  .00  1,414.54  49.9%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  60,754  60,754  35,141.62  6,558.65  .00  25,612.38  57.8%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,053  2,053  477.72  .00  .00  1,575.28  23.3%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  500  500  258.96  29.28  .00  241.04  51.8%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,178  13,178  7,220.00  1,320.00  .00  5,958.00  54.8%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  19,992.38  5,117.40  1,474.11 -1,466.49  107.3%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  35,000  35,000  5,137.27  966.75  .00  29,862.73  14.7%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,000  1,000  619.14  4.00  .00  380.86  61.9%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  20,752.20  2,343.93  .00  34,247.80  37.7%
85317 NATURAL GAS  10,000  10,000  8,335.04  2,274.85  .00  1,664.96  83.4%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  79.33  50.00  .00  920.67  7.9%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  11,769.77  1,323.40  3,916.80  4,313.43  78.4%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000 -83.07 -1,220.19  16,607.92 -1,524.85  110.2%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480 793.61  .00  .00 -313.61  165.3%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750 429.30  .00  .00 320.70   57.2%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  3,901.90  196.33  .00 -3,901.90  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  3,973.08  669.68  .00  2,026.92  66.2%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  154.00  16.24  .00  96.00  61.6%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  15,882.08  4,430.88  .00  10,117.92  61.1%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  43,729.20  4,369.40  .00  51,270.80  46.0%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  53,533.09  6,277.46  .00  55,166.91  49.2%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,634.44  .00  .00  4,365.56  68.8%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  3,000  3,000  1,626.99  859.66  .00  1,373.01  54.2%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  44.24  9.99  .00  55.76  44.2%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  17,988.42  73.00  .00 -16,988.42 1798.8%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  17,939.04  4,997.56  .00  33,060.96  35.2%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  .00  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  284.93  .00  .00  215.07  57.0%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  .00  .00  .00  12,279.00  .0%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,011,174.31  172,283.06  21,998.83  829,923.86  55.5%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,011,174.31  172,283.06  21,998.83  829,923.86  55.5%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 9 / 39



 
 
 

05/20/2022 08:55    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    142
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  7 TO 2022  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00             448.55               0.00               0.00         -74,448.55       -.6% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -2,250.00               0.00               0.00           2,250.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -18,000.00               0.00               0.00          18,000.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -19,801.45               0.00               0.00         -54,198.55      26.8%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL CONTINGENCY PROJECTS       
       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0%

 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 10 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jaan1sQ0zFwDn96zHAvDzFhIR2ZvJRhqpNvxXE%2Bqw/R7PZMgXAYhb1A%2Bs4uZpkWs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYZ9enhAf3Wah%2BPfkOqUfh2e81VCtiaUtJ8WHbXQ1TLRzGXd%2B0o33oIA3UbzZzgj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZtXbISEltKE8EU8nxqozGdHKai3j7W4/R9hogm8BXeWMxK3u3lPLY1QrEjTW2BW&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4g8NZZl%2Bwh3FrtosxyOgLvydrg1oryFj3Hje8QclGi8wavPDvBHo63Uau67%2BWfd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNg2xVHw4qJn2rCcSX7rMsQCq2B%2B9kI2hHYDPV8FJxc5CHuw1oE44AXgFXfc7K4C&


 
 
 

05/20/2022 08:46    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    171
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  7 TO 2022  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120          55.11            .00            .00          64.89   45.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      11,770.30         301.39      17,267.58     -29,037.88  100.0% 
 

2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API            2.39 VND 010168 VCH533451 BANK OF AMERICA     INTER'L TRANSACTION-Subscripti     7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API          299.00 VND 010168 VCH533464 BANK OF AMERICA     Epidemic Sound-Music License      7661

 
29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       2,365.12         826.75            .00      -2,365.12  100.0% 

 
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           49.92 VND 010168 VCH533471 BANK OF AMERICA     LITTLE CAESARS - Primetime        7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           42.24 VND 010168 VCH533527 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           62.60 VND 010168 VCH533553 BANK OF AMERICA     BURGER KING - Primetime           7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           19.33 VND 010168 VCH533623 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           50.00 VND 010168 VCH533659 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - Primetime                  7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API          107.74 VND 010168 VCH533722 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API          137.50 VND 010168 VCH533870 BANK OF AMERICA     EL TAPATIO - Primetime            7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           27.56 VND 010168 VCH533884 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API          100.00 VND 010168 VCH533896 BANK OF AMERICA     SONIC - Primetime                 7661
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           37.14 VND 010168 VCH534493 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7685
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API          132.78 VND 010168 VCH534525 BANK OF AMERICA     HYVEE - Primetime meals           7685
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           31.96 VND 010168 VCH534540 BANK OF AMERICA     HYVEE - Primetime meals           7685
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           27.98 VND 010168 VCH534807 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7685

 
29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       4,400.69            .00            .00      -4,400.69  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0       5,067.47         574.19         350.00      -5,417.47  100.0% 
 

2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           15.27 VND 010168 VCH533369 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Activity supplies     7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API          204.49 VND 010168 VCH533445 BANK OF AMERICA     COPYCAT-Posters for programs      7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           14.89 VND 010168 VCH533447 BANK OF AMERICA     WAVE PIZZA-Food for program       7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           18.72 VND 010168 VCH533461 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Food for Programs            7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API            7.76 VND 010168 VCH533477 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Supplies                7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           71.50 VND 010168 VCH533652 BANK OF AMERICA     Collaborative Summer-SRP Suppl     7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API            6.76 VND 010168 VCH533668 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP & Activity Supplie     7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           60.41 VND 010168 VCH533804 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP & Activity Supplie     7661
2022/07/000019 04/04/2022 API           33.80 VND 010168 VCH533872 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP&Activity Supplies     7661
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           47.84 VND 010168 VCH534602 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-SUPPLIES/Bear Fair     7685
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           38.28 VND 010168 VCH534609 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - FOOD / BEAR FAIR           7685
2022/07/000186 04/20/2022 API           54.47 VND 010168 VCH534656 BANK OF AMERICA     LITTLE CAESARS-Bear Fair food     7685

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 11 / 39

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1/x07CwbFPlQm1s8/Wnr97kyrEP7p5SYzElWhOnSC8IgUVFC1GpCCF7Oo5fBdct&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a0PAoj8ZpsV53pbqXU228tAZwlwBpo/0WPqfCBpLVCORYsK9mjjb6ujRj35pqIQe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OB3fjClDjmho46QWFF%2BbVQO3By1pNwCJQ6JGETNjaleh1%2B%2Btl76MRpDt/gZjWxKp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7iapuWYxnNIxLSslPx6wS7a8xuv8kLHI%2BcUIebNxYK94m4AEaTWxmDTrl7HcslO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFrPKleLlakSsqmZioGubyEz2ay46T3J5y2Ue37LrxyLqMUd855/RMWyoAX2huR2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nT22r6HWiWC02g0mKMIpK%2B301D8/J0N/gxvkgshTpDCxyLIvBQrF0yUfR4cvHWdI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExbmA433cHW9Gk6jycBxYJ9Q4spmI6rvL7k3gKe7cE654c/X/nZ/90wsBEqOvrNq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AloJHjXY7ni7cYI30CRiI/WsVBK4VvZGHWwfznj18b1VsSCUKNwXAAmkaAkvEbgL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fWKXuhOixDusuEkYit7PlRDdm3qsEUhHDhRR6vm3hJQGJ0j4297v43Q1Tk6K105&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WO/xjQ2hE05QkwYP9J9DwZer7d4d7La4TwRIx8tpt9CQL/HrIuDDBTg9Y285uEmK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jX6cD4gxqjwQKXBPepS2FcZ%2BfnZNBqd63zw0GDgNTwbCQKtuzIO8%2BJUMxGrERUoL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bs9IG7NS988AwDy5mxVKita14%2BdrGCph5XMEUBCZn%2Bme8fbIVnQoIcno3sY2g%2B1/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ufbx%2BDU0F4SrnHMKc3iaNsvpwEEfK1FE7P0s%2B%2BJvRofNS9ZzuPiC8mnocKaa%2Buwk&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRKC2u72MdRpiZ3s10GLKUvOB0l61rKSc9upcwIwvjPrvTLy70xwowzJ4RdqT205&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gR4eqGBjLiUqTyrM4CwYwIazbhwiHV9YFmLaooeXvdYMCnmVtQH/Da649YiUBMy%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUAPRhCuPQVf0TfgBgB9Hbkm96YlDZUzucgpVUEHaoDGMxj8SlQp431eKSPqmmAt&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3x3oma4BToxAznls9bOb4hpjXEHSBqzVqpLjJXE1faCIioGFC/e08VuuDi7zW54Z&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJsIyJqrm6bnBQVDIGEDPunHDhluX4CuppJ0XsWNXWv5JIswbkTVnzK08BeTLoja&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YeT0wsuLha0rnCicgch0YoQnK1PZIr5V1JE4FuiV93ZoKOkXxe3c2jVikUy%2BRFof&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kh/SSBA4uUYkxyODlxdU7/VNo%2BsJUXPrvCd7Hmj8n0FPmEP4vVmVeNjixSFgcY77&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0F/NA9bamqkRmtHKVevHVV1UIuoFvXizqN7MbU%2BdQ5wdGqal3sA8kW19OedmLY5b&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7C%2BBFFMIwo/lbXEpet5o4qaCxhGT1%2BgwSV%2BYNFADkTBTiZxSLKXkc7SiDzj4zb69&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c4HiJ3ecIZyWNYk2/IDWNRjpyQ/oAUTSV/ApiQXL8Y8B9YgngqYRCHJkCIfdhSes&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcwY7z6yBA%2BIKJqaOi%2BjukzDahmXhKsBCdaMMqwpyMD1Klae70ra1pQnP845ELUA&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85sWtOV9LB0dXXe1pb32uaMntcidygw17RJT0O0XMiiEXUXLX/w6VWHUz%2BzoMD%2BH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=weUXJPFryj5qQhHa8877DTTUsgKzurAHoFOYAwyQtoTB4kT83CkadBQda0G%2BAEWV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cs5TPV5Za6BQsNI5S1%2BLFeiAqy8LoOE/AMTw84IaKWsdmGTY7nr9QGwF0A1M%2BB6w&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcupjYG4zPEiqXsiSGJYxlUupkVI6zzerSzRuEe87Jf1t0qjuQSxplW%2BbIDo22K6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eP5aLOMmelKL7cQyUqjah4/hHA12FOgLdIzlEEbvy0gfSu0uS1Sa3mNELDjFcZuB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BEbo1W1VMoNaE5UZB5Km2sQ1zUbDMat0FvUw4UWbZx/IZzBo9zFpB5IYLbKdMzz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fte7fKHuEcMv6F5%2B6v%2BBYyev7qv9cPxwi7yViFv7WvPyseuJ4X4QDo88vbSOziNY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T21tEkcckIg3D9kGQfvmuoZGQxUkzevacUDCVmjvpvIZ7S2%2B0XJKloKUVpt7O7nY&


Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - May 24, 2022 and June 14, 2022

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 12 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&-45&-6-- 789:99;<<==><; ?/�@�@ABC>D= @E��/@�F�G�/�H�I��J/?�/�KL�M&N&',$")(","#(&O!PP%$(Q &RRSRR&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R4--̀a7BC=;< HE?E�b��E �]̂c&dLee&f\Zg+&+dZXM&W]ee &-RS̀U&&.6V &--Th.h&�MX̂ g\ce]XY&]X� --'Lch6U&M--N.V6Vai +dZXM&W]ee&N&e]W\L\c &.̀ S̀46&&.6V &--Th.T&�MX̂ g\ce]XY&]X� --'Lch6U&hÙǸhhhai L+\&-6--&[Z\&L��̂ &6.&6-46 &46.S̀U&&hUV &6&ÔL̂ M&Z[&XM&j]k&Z[&�Z'' .h.VVÙaiBC=DD �JE��F��J��1@/�H/���'Lc&-6--&�L̂ LeZf]Xf&l&'M̂LjL̂ L&OgWO�\]+̂]ZX &-5-.̀S44&&hVTV &6&Z�e�&ZXe]XM&�Z'+ĝ M\&e]W\L\c&�MX̂ M\ .666-.-hU4aiBC=DC ���m� ]Xf\L'&e]W\L\cN̂n!Q)&L## !") &-U-SV.&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R4-̀Ua7 ]Xf\L'&e]W\L\cN̂n!Q)&L## !") &TTUSRR&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R44.6a7 ]Xf\L'&e]W\L\cN̂n!Q)&L## !") &.5.4RST4&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R4.Vha7BC=Do ��pE?E1H@��/1�GE�/�L+\&-6--&dZZ+eL -6--T &454h.SRR&&̀T- &6&']jqMÔ&̂L+M 6̀-64VT.Tai Lgj]ZWZZYO -6--T &..RSRV&&̀T- &6&']jqMÔ&̂L+M 6̀-6hRUV̀ai Lgj]ZWZZYO&l&+eLc&LqLcO -6--T &--.SR̀&&̀T- &6&']jqMÔ&̂L+M 6̀-6V-RUTai 'Lc&-6--NL+\&-6-h&Mr&+\Z_c&OM\k]�M &T̀6S̀4&&hVTV &6&Z�e�&ZXe]XM&�Z'+ĝ M\&e]W\L\c&�MX̂ M\ .666-.4-.4aiBC=DB H@��E?�F�H@�/�/�K Z\W]̂r&N&Y%((&LeL&� "s&-6-- &.UhST6&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R46V-a7 Z\W]̂r&N&Y%((&LeL&� "s&-6-- &-h-ST6&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R466Va7 Z\W]̂r&N&Y%((&LeL&� "s&-6-- &h6RS-̀&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R46̀Va7 Z\W]̂r&N&Ot,"&LeL&� "s&-6-- &.UhST6&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R46V̀a7 Z\W]̂r&N&Ot,"&LeL&� "s&-6-- &-h-ST6&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R46-Va7 Z\W]̂r&N&Ot,"&LeL&� "s&-6-- &h6RS-̀&&.6.TU &VV-4&WLXY&Z[&L'M\]�L _̂X666R46̀ha7BCC<C �uu/1E��J��?/E� �Z+]M\&'L]X̂ &f\Zg+&W]eeN�]̂c&dLee hV.Uh &4hSVh&&h.. &6&�L+]̂Le&WgO]XMOO&OcÔM'O5&]X� ..V-64VaiBCC;C K���?/�E L+\&-6--&\M+L]\&OdZ+&W]ee &RUSU4&&Uh &6&�]̂c&Z[&f\LXj&]OeLXjN̂\MLOg\M\ e]W\&-6--N64aiBCC=< G/�1���E@�H/�K�EvJ/�GE�HXMq&OMe[&�dM�YZĝ &OcÔM' hVhh6 &.65RT̀S4-&&..hV4 &6&W]We]Ẑ dM�L&ee� ]XkNgÒ4h4Uai
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 13 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�',2&-34&-5-- 678988 �::;<=>?>@�ABBCCDBA������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 14 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&456&4744 89:;::<=>>===> ?/�@�@A�B@C�BDEF<E ���G� HIJKL'&MHNKLKOPQR!S)&L## !") &TUVT-&&W7W.X &TT45&NLIY&Z[&L'\KH�L Q]I777U54̂X_8 HIJKL'&MHNKLKOPQR!S)&L## !") &44UV̂7&&W7W.X &TT45&NLIY&Z[&L'\KH�L Q]I777U5WT-_8 HIJKL'&MHNKLKOPQR!S)&L## !") &45UVWX&&W7W.X &TT45&NLIY&Z[&L'\KH�L Q]I777U55W7_8 �EED̀F>�<=>>===>������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 15 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&456&4.44 789:99;<===>>? �@ABC��B��C@DB�@��C�EB1@�F=>G; B�/@A�����@@�DBD�C/�H�H/�C�CIJKL&MKNO&�PK�QRST&MUMTK' VWVV. &XW64-WYZ[&&XXVW5 &.&\]\N]RTPK�̂ &NN� ]J_̀SMZ5V5[ab AcD��/@/B���B�C��d�?>e MS+Kf&M̂ _Kf&̀&+g$h()$h(&�g(i$) jWYW4k&X.X-[ &WW45&\̂ JQ&RO&̂'Kf]�̂ TlJ...m54W5a7 n/��c�H/1�H/�C�CI�o�c���@/��?>= '̂ p̂RJ̀Mf+q̂ #)$r$)3&M!ss%$(t &X5Ymm&&X.X-[ &WW45&\̂ JQ&RO&̂'Kf]�̂ TlJ...m54WXa7 �C���H/�C�CI�/D�C��BDB�@?>F JKL&MKNO&�PK�QRST&MUMTK' VWVV. &4[64V4Y..&&XXVW5 &.&\]\N]RTPK�̂ &NN� ]J_̀SMZ5V5[ab �G=u=>vwF=�;<===>>?������@����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 16 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&4.5&-6-- 789:;;<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD<E= �FGHA�HI�@�BHH��H�HJ/F�KLM�&N&LOP$"&Q((R &-ST-U&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666SX-SUa7CDb<? 1��FA�1F��HA�/1H� K]'+\̂ L̂ c&d\̂ []̂ eW.We &.W.T44&&W64- &6&]MM]ZK_Lf&+]̂ M\ZZ]f&_Z� Ve.Wea9 K]'+\̂ L̂ c&d\̂ []̂ eWX6U &X.STeW&&W64- &6&]MM]ZK_Lf&+]̂ M\ZZ]f&_Z� 6Ve.Wea9CDb>< 1�I�gFHA��HA�/1H� Lhi&-6--N3hf&-6-e&M'L̂ K&L��]MM&'LZLi]̂ &McM&̂]Z]dLf &W5X4UT66&&..SU &6&�\'+̂_M]&K]�jZ\f\i_]M&_Z� -6--N4S.a9CDb>D �A/�F/�k�l��/��/�k��HA�/1H��\+c�LK&N&]"m(% n(R &4-4Te4&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666S..eSa7CD?=D gF/@/FB��HA�/1H� _Z &-5X.-T6.&&S4 &6&�_Kc&\Q&î LZo&_MfLZoNhK_f_K_]M 'Lc&-6--a9CD?<p ��FgA�@�k�� ZLKĥ Lf&iLM&Y_ff &VUeTVW&&eeV &--V.UU&Z\̂ Kjd]MK]̂ Z&]Z]̂ ic --L+̂-V.VX66NXa9CD?b> AH��/A�l�I�/�F�q��g/@�/�kL�]&N&',$")(","#(&M!nn%$(R &.-TSX&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666S.S4Sa7 j\']&o]+\KN',$")(","#(&M!nn%$( &e.T.V&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666S..4.a7 ']ZL̂ oM&N&',$")(","#(&M!nn%$(R &-4WT.U&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666S..eUa7CD?D= ���/F�F/����HA�/1H '_o&Z]&o_M+\MLfNLnr&-6--&M,"$) &-4.T46&&464VU &WWX-&YLZ[&\Q&L']̂ _�L K̀ Z666S..V6a7CD><= FH@H�G��H L+̂&-6--&f\Zi&o_MKLZ�]&�jL̂ i]M &-TWS&&eUW &6&MKLK]&\Q&Z]&o_s&\Q&�\'' 4e4SS.ea8 'Lc&-6--&Z]Kd\̂ [&M]̂ s_�]&�jL̂ i]M &46TW6&&eUW &6&MKLK]&\Q&Z]&o_s&\Q&�\'' 4e-66.Wa8CD><? ���F�kH +\MKLi] &-.XT4U&&e.. &6&'_od]MK&�\ZZ]�K&ff� i_44&N&6Xt4Xt--a9 +\MKLi] &-S.T-V&&e.. &6&'_od]MK&�\ZZ]�K&ff� i_44&N&6Xte4t--a9 +\MKLi] &e66T-W&&e.. &6&'_od]MK&�\ZZ]�K&ff� i_44&N&6.te6t--a9CD><E ���HAF/�/�k 'L̂ &u&L+̂&-6--&LoM&N&Y]L̂ &QL_̂5i_&Z_�j]5Y\L̂ o&'KiM &e4TSU&&-4. &6&f]]&Yj'&�\̂ + 44UNV644XU4-tL+̂-6--a9CD>bb �gH��l��g��1A/�F/���3hZ&-6--&�LKLf\i_Zi&u&']KLoLKL&MhYM�̂ _+K_\Z &-5-4XT..&&eWVW &6&\�f�&\Zf_Z]&�\'+hK]̂ &f_Ŷ L̂ c&�]ZK]̂ 4666-4U4WUa9
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 17 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&456&-7-- 89:;<<=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FF �GH��I��G��1B/�J/���DE?FE ���K� LMNOP'&QLROPOS&TUOVWO()!X"(Y&Z [-\]7-̂&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f57_-g8 LMNOP'&QLROPOS&TUOVL�UWRbbaT &4fh]-\&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5\5̀g8 LMNOP'&QLROPOS&TUOVL�UWRbbaT &\fh]h4&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5_.fg8 LMNOP'&QLROPOS&TUOVL�UTW&RbbaT &-f̀]_-&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5.\7g8 LMNOP'&QLROPOS&TUOVL�UTW&RbbaT &..̀]hh&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5̀hfg8 TU+d&-7--WPiN&-7-h&TUOVL�U &\65f\]77&&4h\ &7&RObjPOd&�b '4f\_55g:DE?Fk ��lHAH1JB��/1�mH�/�dU�nTbi+&W&T!Zo#X$p)$ " &4-7]77&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5\f.g8 PijLbRbbaT&q&jVjrT -7--_ &-_7]4_&&._- &7&'LjsUTd&dP+U .7-4h\4hfg: PijLbRbbaT&q&jVjrT -7--_ &h5_].̀&&._- &7&'LjsUTd&dP+U .7-477̀ h̀g: 'PS&-7--&nbb+QP -7--_ &56.\f]4̀&&._- &7&'LjsUTd&dP+U .7-4f4.5fg: 3iQ&-7--W3iM-7-h&VPQiU&QLMU&LMVUTd'UMd&TiOVUS&jPdP &46-..]77&&h-7 &7&TdPdU&bc&MUROPTaP h44.hg:DE?Ft �HB/��/1�A� sbOQj&nUOPQj&W&T!Zo#X$p)$ $" &-\h]77&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5h4.g8DE?u> �JvHB�Hw�H��/JGBH��OUjLd&�POj&iTUO&cUU &..].\&&̀\f- &\\5h&�nPTU&+PS'UMdU�n&QQ� --'PS__45g:DEE>E �xx/1H��G��A/H� P'PybM&W&O()!X" [_\]̀7̂&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5̀4hg8 P'PybM&W&T!pp%$(o &f]ff&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5\-\g8 P'PybM&W&T!pp%$(o &454]..&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5_̀\g8 ziLQQ&W&b{{$#(&T!pp%$(o &4\\]f̀&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5f4-g8 ziLQQ&W&T!pp%$(o &4̀f]f7&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5.4.g8 VUM'LQQ&W&T!pp%$(o &5h̀]_.&&474_̀ &\\.-&RPMa&bc&P'UOL�P deM777f5_7_g8 P+O&-7--&�b+S&bVUOPNUT -7--f &-7h]f4&&h44 &7&�P+LdPQ&RiTLMUTT&TSTdU'T6&LM� 44\-7..g: 3iQWTU+d&-7--&�b+S&RPTU&�nPONUT -7--f &4h5]fh&&h44 &7&�P+LdPQ&RiTLMUTT&TSTdU'T6&LM� 44\h\f5g: �@F|uEu}E>�=>>??@>=������J����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 18 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&4-5&6766 89:;<<=>??>>>? @/�A�AB�CAD�CEFG=F ���H� IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSTUV!W)&M##) &6XYZZ&&474.[ &\\Z6&OMJ]&̂_&M'RLI�M Ù J777a-[[-b8 IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSI�RTÔ ]̂Q &XZY4-&&474.[ &\\Z6&OMJ]&̂_&M'RLI�M Ù J777a-\-[b8 IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSI�RTÔ ]̂Q &4a[Y44&&474.[ &\\Z6&OMJ]&̂_&M'RLI�M Ù J777a-.Zab8 �=FcdE>�=>??>>>?������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 19 / 39



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&456&7877 9:;<==>?@@@AAB �CDEF��E��FCGE�C��F�HE1C�IJIAB E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FLMNOPQR&S+MTQU&7877&+MNVW&+MT'NXT'N&+MYUMZ'&OPQRS &7[5\[7&&...... &8&MNOPQR&�PSXY'NMS S+MTQU&7874&]&+MNVW9̂ MNOPQR&S+MTQU&7877&+MT'NXT'N&+MYUMZ'&OPQRS &4_̀\84&&...... &8&MNOPQR&�PSXY'NMS S+MTQU&78779̂a@AJ> E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FLb/��c�K/1�K/�F�FL�d�c���C/��BA@ Z'ZeYQ&V&S!ff%$(g &445\.[&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5[7[9̂ kYiil&mYiil&V&+n *n,o&S!ff%$(g &̀-\[[&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5hh-9̂ kP'ZQTXTNS&QNVSf(,p(ng&q n&+n &h8\88&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5h[59̂ YMTNQXZm&V&+n *n,o&S!ff%$(g &-5\5h&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5..49̂ YMTQ&XMZRN&�YV+n *n,o&S!ff%$(g &̀.\̀-&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5.̀89̂ MZl'YQR&UNRRNSV+n *n,o&S!ff%$( &4̀8\4̀&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5-549̂ SZ'S&V&+n *n,o&S!ff%$(g &48_\75&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5h459̂ rZm'ZMX&V&+n *n,o&S!ff%$(g &5_\85&&484-_ &[[h7&iZQW&YO&Z'NMT�Z XjQ888.5h879̂ +NXXl&�ZSk&MNT'iPMSN'NQX &̀-h\88&&_7 &8&�TXl&YO&UMZQR&TSmZQRVXMNZSPMNM 8-]45]77;̂ +ZUN&XY&SXZUN&rYMWSkY+&]&SP''NM&MNZRTQU&+MYUMZ' [̀h[- &588\88&&.[-̀ &8&�MZQN&MTsNM&XkNZXNM&�Y'+ZQl&TQ� 4[_-;̂ 'ZM&t&Z+M&7877&ZRS&V&iNZM&OZTM6UT&QT�kN6iYZMR&'XUS &-.4\88&&745 &8&mNN&ik'&�YM+ 44_V-844h_47]Z+M7877;̂ iZmmYYQ&ZQT'Zm&ZRsNQXPMN&SkYr&]SP''NM&MNZRTQU&+MYU [̀hh_ &h_h\88&&44̀.h &8&+YmWZ&RYX&NQXNMXZTQ'NQX&mm� +RNV78778-8-V84;̂ 3PQ&786&7877&SP''NM&MNZRTQU&+MYUMZ' [̀h_̀ &h.h\88&&44578 &8&rTmRmTON&mNZMQTQU&NQ�YPQXNMS .̀_8;̂ �uvwa@xw?�>?@@@AAB������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 20 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 21 / 39



 

May 
• Media Report, Shaun and Laura Report 
• Shaun/Celine/Laura working on updating library policies, looking at Fine Free, and First 

Amendment Audit Planning with Tanya 
• Working with Library Foundation for Crane-Outdoor Sound, Sponsorships, Leigh and 

Celine took out bookmarks to GI Convention and Visitor’s Bureau, Daily Dose, and 
Chamber of Commerce 

• Seed Exchange, Pollination Display, Celine did outreach to two St. Mary’s Bilingual 
Masses, handed out 400 packets of seeds, talked about the library, card, SRP 

• Laura received an additional $1,000 for her Youth Grant from the Nebraska Lib. Comm. 
• City IT updated Kiosks Laura updated signs. We saved thousands of dollars, Digital 

Media Lab is available-Irasema working on promotions  
• John Galbraith Art Show-May, Kim Dinsdale is sponsoring the Sheldon Art Photography 
• Library page job was filled mid-May and we have another opening 
• Makerspace worked with H3C to press t-shirts for around 100 Care providers from 

GI/Hall County May 1 and 2, CCC classes in Makerspace 
• Go Big Give promos on May 1, plant exchange  
• May 5 Go Big Give shredding event, BOGO Booksale, Sponsorship work, Video promos 
• Strategic Plan and news release came out 5/9/2022, have printed copies now 
• 13 Library Board Interviews 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Police Substation sponsorship, and other possibilities for JBS Swift to choose from. 

Working with Leigh, Libby from the city, Captain Jim Duering 
• 5 Summer temp workers are in place  
• Shaun and Celine will attend ALA in Washington DC in June (grants) 
• Working on Fine Free research, First Amendment Audits, budget work with finance/3 city 

council members-FTE’s for 2022-2023 
• Library Board four members were chosen, approved by the Mayor, contacted and they 

accepted, letters went out to the ones not chosen 
• Heartland Health weekly bilingual navigator with table to help patrons for free with 

Medicaid, Insurance, and other general assistance or can tell them who to contact 
• Fall 150 Anniversary of the City 
• Working on getting ½ or all of the staff computers replaced, library security cameras, 

concrete replacement in drivethrough and garbage area 
• Speakers are put in outside for crane sounds, outdoor announcements, music etc. 
• Summer Reading Program, Makerspace, Beanstack going well 
• Grand Island Children’s Museum had stakeholder meetings at the Library for the 

Community  

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan June 2022 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 22 / 39



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 23 / 39



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 24 / 39



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 25 / 39



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 26 / 39



1 of 3 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress June 2022 

Since Last Report 

School year programming is finished for the summer 

Target Ages 0-5 

Baby & Toddler Lapsit 
Fridays at 10:30am 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 

Total attendance 65 30 37 40 57 52 100 33 414 
Number of programs 5 2 3 3 4 4 5 2 28 
Average attendance 13 15 12 13 14 13 20 17 15 

Preschool Storytime 
Wednesdays at 10:00am & 11:00am 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 

Total attendance 98 74 58 54 109 93 99 57 642 
Number of programs 8 6 6 8 8 8 8 4 56 
Average attendance 12 12 10 7 14 12 12 14 11 

Target Ages 6-11 

Homeschool 
Third Thursdays at 3:00pm 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 
Total 

YTD 
Average 

Total 
attendance 

21 11 22 21 7 20 10 X 112 16 

Pajamatime 
Mondays at 6:30pm 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 

Total attendance 52 78 38 46 38 29 29 20 330 
Number of programs 4 4 2 4 4 3 3 2 26 
Average attendance 13 20 19 12 10 10 10 10 13 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 27 / 39



2 of 3 

Target Ages 12-18 

Teen/tween regular programs 
Third Thursdays at 4:00pm 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 
Total 

YTD 
Avg 

Total attendance 8 19 X 8 6 X 8 X 49 10 

TLC  
First Thursdays at 4:15pm 

 Oct 
2021 

Nov 
2021 

Dec 
2021 

Jan 
2022 

Feb 
2022 

Mar 
2022 

Apr 
2022 

May 
2022 

YTD 
Total 

YTD 
Avg 

Total attendance 13 11 6 7 5 3 4 7 56 7 

Outreach 
• CHI Summer Safety Spectacular June 11 – 160 people reached 
• Active Family Chiropractic Summer Kickoff June 11 – 65 people reached 
• Active Family /Cornerstone Learning Center Health Fair June 15 – 32 people reached 

Summer Reading Program has begun! 

Big programs 
• Kickoff with “Captain Toby KID” May 23 – 140 people in attendance 
• Peter Brunette & Penelope Fratelli-Brunette “Balloon Animal Adventures” June 6 – 300 

people in attendance 
o Crane River Theater “High School Musical” June 13 – 140 people in attendance 

Weekly programs 
• Summer Reading Enrichment 

o Just for Kix June 7 
o Yandas Music June 14 

• Big Kids Club 
• Golden Sower Fun Club 
• Stories & Crafts 
• Teen programs 

o Painting with Jill June 2 
• Baby & Toddler Lapsit 

STEAM summer outreach to Parks & Recreation 
• Paper circuits June 10  
• Outreach programs with Kinder Kamp at parks on Wednesdays 

Kids’ Art Show through June 30 
• 36 entries and counting! 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 28 / 39



3 of 3 

Upcoming 

Summer Reading 2022 continues 
• Teen Art Contest submissions begin June 23 (Teen Art Show runs July 1-July 31) 

Weekly programs 
• Summer Reading Enrichment 

o Clean Community System June 21 
• Big Kids Club 

o Therapy miniature horse June 21 
o Water color memo board with Extension Office July 2 
o Ancient Sea Life Encounter kit from Morrill Hall July 26 

• Teen programs 
o Nancy Fairbanks Pottery June 30 
o Minute-to-Win-It Water Games at Stolley Park July 14 
o After Hours July 28 

Big programs 
• Wildlife Encounters June 20 
• Folk Music of the Andes and South America with Oscar Rios Pohirieth (Humanities Nebraska) 

June 27 
• Jeff Quinn’s “Splash of Magic” July 11 
• Musician Aaron Fowler & therapy dogs Bella and Choco July 18 
• Sharkfest July 25 

STEAM summer outreach to Parks & Recreation 
• Bristlebots July 8 
• Parks will also borrow Makerspace STEAM activity kits for use in their programs 

Community Art Shows for All Ages 
• Teen Art Show July 1-31 
• Community (18+) Art Show in August 

Outreach 
• GIPS summer school tour June 17 

Fall Prime Time 
TBA 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 29 / 39



Library Media Report June 20, 2022

Club Calendar-May 2022 5/1/2022 GI Independent
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRAY: BETWEEN THE STACKS-Shaun Klee: Are You Ready for 5/1/2022 GI Independent

Give Hastings Day and Go Big GIVE both set donation records 5/5/2022 News Channel NE
Go Big Give underway with multiple events taking place 5/5/2022 Local 4
CHI St. Francis to host educational event about Parkinson’s disease 5/9/2022 Local 4
KRGI Community Connections with Laura 5/10/2022 KRGI
Get Out and Vote 5/10/2022 GI Independent
Election Voting at GIPL 5/10/2022 Local 4
Letter to the Editor:Bygone Book Club closes out successful first season 5/10/2022 GI Independent
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRAY: BETWEEN THE STACKS-Celebrate the Good! 5/15/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island Public Library to host in-person programs this summer 5/18/2022 GI Independent
Feeding the needy: Brian Whitecalf tackles hunger head-on 5/23/2022 GI Independent
Library a quiet, serene place for Grand Island man during struggle with disease 5/24/2022 GI Independent
Your Ticket: Grand Island Public Library hosts children’s art show 5/26/2022 GI Independent
Club Calendar - June 2022 Bookclub 5/29/2022 GI Independent
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY: BETWEEN THE STACKS: Set sail this summer at your 5/29/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island library summer reading program begins June 7 5/30/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island Public Library Live with Pathway Bank check presentaiton 6/1/2022 facebooklive
Kids get loud at the library with Balloon Animal Adventures 6/6/2022 NTV 
KRGI Interview-Laura Fentress 6/10/2022 KRGI Radio
Armory-housed children’s museum in the eye of the beholder 6/10/2022 GI Independent
Ricketts addresses mass shootings during Grand Island town hall visit 6/11/2022 GI Independent
Humanities Nebraska speakers to appear at Grand Island Public Library on June 19 6/11/2022 GI Independent
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY: BETWEEN THE STACKS-Summer reading not just for 6/12/2022 GI Independent
Writer, ex-Grand Island Public teacher to speak at library 6/12/2022 GI Independent

GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY: BETWEEN THE STACKS-Let's Get Back to Reading 6/26/2022 GI Independent

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 30 / 39

https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---may-2022/article_816f5f90-c80e-11ec-b508-f388809c1017.html
https://theindependent.com/life/shaun-klee-are-you-ready-for-summer-at-the-library/article_1c0a67a6-c90a-11ec-b635-c36e58dac1ef.html
https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/story/46439511/give-hastings-day-and-go-big-give-both-set-donation-records
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/05/05/go-big-give-underway-with-multiple-events-taking-place/
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/05/09/chi-st-francis-host-educational-event-about-parkinsons-disease/
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/celine-swan-celebrate-the-good-you-can-do-it/article_e0d16f64-d411-11ec-8b93-b3bee72743e4.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/grand-island-public-library-to-host-in-person-programs-this-summer/article_791bca26-d63d-11ec-a790-cf7fda7f8e53.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/feeding-the-needy-brian-whitecalf-tackles-hunger-head-on/article_93f10782-da41-11ec-9aa4-f3137a548051.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/library-a-quiet-serene-place-for-grand-island-man-during-struggle-with-disease/article_ff8728fe-db5a-11ec-8cfb-53bc4fc2c1a7.html
https://theindependent.com/life/entertainment/your-ticket-grand-island-public-library-hosts-children-s-art-show/article_8964ccd6-dcad-11ec-9c47-db77722bc68b.html
https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---june-2022/article_87fa851a-ddfd-11ec-8dee-27dcf01ded25.html
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/laura-fentress-set-sail-this-summer-at-your-library/article_e2d87136-dee3-11ec-8541-3fb5c9e9bf61.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/grand-island-library-summer-reading-program-begins-june-7/article_499ccc1a-e019-11ec-bc08-ef587a91074e.html
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/kids-get-loud-at-the-library-with-balloon-animal-adventures
https://theindependent.com/news/local/armory-housed-children-s-museum-in-the-eye-of-the-beholder/article_25f00aac-e852-11ec-9158-ffcaa673a81c.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/ricketts-addresses-mass-shootings-during-grand-island-town-hall-visit/article_cfb1b5f8-e916-11ec-b5fa-2f7ad19fb6fb.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/humanities-nebraska-speakers-to-appear-at-grand-island-public-library-on-june-19/article_c103b5fe-e918-11ec-9d74-b3e2a88f4edd.html
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/shaun-klee-summer-reading-not-just-for-kids/article_90f2acf4-ea07-11ec-91ae-43b96b0a80ff.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/writer-ex-grand-island-public-teacher-to-speak-at-library/article_fa6dca32-ea58-11ec-b981-8f3fa04a64fe.html


Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 31 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call to Action for This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 32 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Discussion - Library Going Fine Free

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 33 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E3

Police Substation Announcement

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 34 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F1

First Amendment Audit Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 35 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F2

United for Libraries Virtual Conference 

This is August 9-11th and registration is now open. The Nebraska Library Commission has purchased a 
2022 statewide registration for all library board members, library directors and staff, Friends, and 
Foundations! 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 36 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F3

Announcement of New Library Board Members

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 37 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F4

Vote on Officers

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 38 / 39



Library Board
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F5

Thank You to Outgoing Library Board Members

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 39 / 39


